
 

 

December 8, 2020 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SET # 5  
 

TO : All Prospective Bidders  

FROM : Kiet Vu, Contracts Administrator 

SUBJECT : Contract C19123 – Cerone Division Boiler and Propane Tank Replacement 

 

Q9. I cannot tell if the fabrication of the LP Storage vessel is part of the contract. I did see in 

section 1.3 it only says, “install.” Has VTA already secured the LP Storage vessel from 

Arcosa Tank, LLC? 

A9.  VTA has not secured the LP Storage Vessel.  The procurement of the 30,000 W.G. ASME 

pressure vessel is an integral part of this construction contract.  Section 1.3 is a generalized 

and abbreviated summary of the work.  The detailed scope of work is defined by the 

Technical Specifications and Drawings.  The contractor awarded Contract C19123 will be 

required to, among other items of work, furnish and install a new propane gas distribution 

system.  This system includes the 30,000 W.G. ASME pressure vessel, vaporizers, valving, 

piping, and all related appurtenances.  Key plumbing components in the project are identified 

in the schedules included on drawings P3.1 through P3.3, however other required 

components are identified in the Technical Specifications and other Contract Drawings. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at Kiet.Vu@vta.org. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Kiet Vu 

Construction Contracts Administrator 


